

Consortium for a Healthier Miami-Dade Worksite Wellness Committee Meeting Minutes Thursday, June 3, 2021 9:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.



TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION NEEDED
Members Present (10)	 Nathan Burandt - Chair, Florida International University Nancy Adebisi - Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade Natouchka Murray - Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade Eveyln Inza -11th Judicial Circuit-State Court Marcia Hasbani - Advocate Program KeTia Harris - Jessie Trice Community Health System Marcia Sapoznik - Sapoznik Psychotherapy and Coaching William Sanchez - Town of Miami Lakes Imelda Medina - Familias Unidas International, Inc. Franchine Daley - Roxcy Bolton Rape Treatment Center 	
Welcome and Introductions	The meeting was called to order by Nathan Burandt, at 9:35a.m. Committee members and guests introduced themselves.	
Minutes	Minutes for the May 2021 committee meeting were reviewed. Nathan Burandt moved to approve. Marcia Sapoznik seconded the motion.	One edit will made on page 3 of the May 2021 meeting minutes.
Executive Board Updates	 Nathan Burandt updated the committee members of the following: Consortium Annual Awards Event will be held on October 1, 2021. The Worksite Wellness (WW) Awards Nomination Application is now available through the Consortium Website. COVID-19 Vaccine Site Update. Two new vaccine sites- Miami Beach-Convention Center & Empower U Community Health Center. I Did It South Florida Campaign 	



Consortium for a Healthier Miami-Dade Worksite Wellness Committee Meeting Minutes Thursday, June 3, 2021 9:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.



	 Healthy Baby Taskforce- Pregnancy and Beyond: Social Media Toolkit, encouraged committee members to share their contact Natouchka Murray if interested in receiving the toolkit. Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Emergency Broadband Benefit- Provides households a \$50 credit each month off their broadband bill. Enroll at https://getemergencybroadband.org/ 	
Topics Selected by Chair	 Nathan Burandt received updates regarding incomplete workplan activities from appointed subcommittee groups. Community Garden-Jeannie Cidel reached out to the director of Fruitful Field, an organic gardening organization to possibly present at the July WWC meeting. CBO Worksite Recourses-In progress, no new updates. Know Your Health Numbers-In progress, no new updates. Survey Activity- In progress, no new updates. 	 Nancy Adebisi will provide the draft of the needs interest survey. Natouchka Murray will confirm gardening presenter for July's meeting.
Performance Measures in Need of Improvement	 Determine service gaps and identify needs by creating, distributing, and collecting surveys from local worksites Identify and create a strategy to support a community garden activity Educate workforce on access to healthier foods and shared use paths Partner with HPDP and worksites to "Know Your Health Numbers" Identify community-based organizations to partner with in offering education and information on available worksite resources 	
Subcommittee Groups	1. Survey Activity- William Sanchez and Nathan Burandt - Determine service gaps and identify needs by creating, distributing, and collecting surveys from local worksites.	



Consortium for a Healthier Miami-Dade Worksite Wellness Committee Meeting Minutes Thursday, June 3, 2021 9:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.



	 Community Garden Activity- Jeannie Cidel, Kim Sandmaier, Marcia Hasbani and Natouchka Murray- <i>Identify and create a strategy to support a community garden activity</i>. CBO Worksite Resources Activity-Nathan Burandt and Jeannie Cidel-<i>Identify community-based organizations to partner with in offering education and information on available worksite resources</i>. Know Your Health Numbers Activity-Natouchka Murray, Marcia Hasbani and Amber Graham- <i>Partner with HPDP and worksites to "Know Your Health Numbers"</i>. 	
Partner Updates	Natouchka Murray Shared information regarding the Journey to Wellness Rx.	
Next Meeting	The next Worksite Wellness Committee meeting will be on Thursday, July 1, 2021 from 9:30 am – 11:00 via GoToMeeting.	
Adjournment	Nathan Burandt adjourned the meeting at 10:07am. William Sanchez seconded the motion.	